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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

September 11, 1975

ADMINISTRATIVELY CONFIDENTIAL

MEMORANDUM FOR: MAX L. FRIEDERSDORYF
FROM: JAMES E. CONNO
SUBJECT: TURKISH AID

The President reviewed your memorandum of September 10th on
the above subject and indicated the following:

19/10/75 -- Called Speaker -- He's OK but recommended
I call Doc Morgan. '

Doc Morgan -- agreed to talk with Speaker for action Rules
this week.

Floor action September 29th --- Wayne Hays and 13 others
(supporters) overseas 'til then."

Please follow-up with appropriate action.

cc: Don Rumsfeld

Diditized from Box C27 of The Presidential Handwriting File at the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library
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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

September 10, 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT

FROM: MAX L. FRIEDERSDORF _gg/

SUBJECT: Turkish Aid

John Rhodes has urgently requested that you call the Speaker
as soon as possible to urge him to have Ray Madden schedule
the Turkish Aid matter in Rules Committee.

Dick Bolllng strongly supports this procedure and has so
advised John Rhodes.

Unless Rules takes up the matter this week it will slip over
until late next week because of the Yom Kippur recess,
September 12 - 17.

In addition, Bernie Sisk will be gone starting next Monday
for 4 or 5 weeks due to surgery.
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